COMMON COUNCIL SEPTEMBER 3, 2019

6:30 PM MAYOR GRAHAM CALLED THE MEETING TO ORDER IN THE COMMON COUNCIL CHAMBERS. COUNCIL MEMBERS BILL HOAGLAND, JOHN KONKLER, KAREN GRICIUS, AND CHUCK ROSE WERE PRESENT. ALSO IN ATTENDANCE WERE CHIEF OF POLICE SCOTT ZELLERS, CLERK-TREASURER JAN HARDY, NOLAN BROWN, BARB HOAGLAND, CASEY SAEGESSER, BILL SAEGESSER, MARTY RANDALL, AJ ASHLEY, JESSICA JONES, GUY TOWNSEND, JOHN SPARROW, AND CARMEN BOLEY.

THE MINUTES FROM THE AUGUST 19TH MEETING WERE PRESENTED. CHUCK ROSE MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE THE MINUTES. KAREN GRICIUS SECONDED. THE MOTION CARRIED 4-0.

6:31 PM THE PUBLIC HEARING ON THE CITY BUDGET WAS OPENED.

6:32 PM MAYOR GRAHAM CLOSED THE PUBLIC MEETING AFTER THERE WERE NO COMMENTS OR QUESTIONS.

ORDINANCE 2019-5 AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING THE CITY BUDGET FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2020 WAS PRESENTED. JOHN KONKLER MADE A MOTION TO PASS ORDINANCE 2019-5 ON THE FIRST READING. KAREN GRICIUS SECONDED. THE MOTION CARRIED 4-0.

ORDINANCE 2019-6 AN ORDINANCE TO ESTABLISH WAGES AND SALARIES FOR EMPLOYEES OF THE CITY OF SCOTTSBURG FOR 2020 WAS PRESENTED. JOHN KONKLER MADE A MOTION TO PASS ORDINANCE 2019-6 ON THE FIRST READING. KAREN GRICIUS SECONDED. THE MOTION CARRIED 4-0. CHUCK ROSE MOTIONED TO SUSPEND THE RULES, AND READ THE ORDINANCE BY TITLE ONLY FOR THE SECOND AND THIRD READING. KAREN GRICIUS SECONDED. THE MOTION CARRIED 4-0. CHUCK ROSE MOTIONED TO PASS THE ORDINANCE FOR THE SECOND READING. KAREN GRICIUS SECONDED. THE MOTION CARRIED 4-0. KAREN GRICIUS MADE A MOTION TO PASS ORDINANCE 2019-6 ON THE THIRD AND FINAL READING. CHUCK ROSE SECONDED. THE MOTION CARRIED 4-0.

ORDINANCE 2019-7 AN ORDINANCE TO ESTABLISH ANNUAL COMPENSATION FOR THE MAYOR, CLERK-TREASURER, COUNCIL MEMBERS, AND COUNCIL PRESIDENT OF THE CITY OF SCOTTSBURG FOR THE CALENDAR YEAR 2020 WAS PRESENTED. KAREN GRICIUS MADE MOTION TO PASS THE ORDINANCE ON THE FIRST READING. JOHN KONKLER SECONDED. THE MOTION CARRIED 4-0. JOHN KONKLER MOTIONED TO SUSPEND THE RULES, AND READ THE ORDINANCE BY TITLE ONLY FOR THE SECOND AND THIRD READINGS. CHUCK ROSE SECONDED. THE MOTION CARRIED 4-0. KAREN GRICIUS MOTIONED TO PASS THE ORDINANCE FOR THE SECOND READING. CHUCK ROSE SECONDED. THE MOTION CARRIED 4-0. CHUCK ROSE MOTIONED TO APPROVE ORDINANCE 2019-7 ON THE THIRD AND FINAL READING. JOHN KONKLER SECONDED. THE MOTION CARRIED 4-0.

THE MAYOR ANNOUNCED HIS APPOINTMENTS FOR THE SCOTTSBURG TREE BOARD. JOHN KONKLER MADE A MOTION TO RATIFY THE APPOINTMENTS. KAREN GRICIUS SECONDED. THE MOTION CARRIED 4-0. THE APPOINTEES ARE: JOSH BIXLER, MALVINA CRAIG, DALE HOBBS, MARY JONES, APRIL RAMONI, TOM SPRINGSTUN, AND DON STUMP.

MAYOR GRAHAM ANNOUNCED THAT THE CITY WILL HOLD HALLOWEEN TRICK OR TREATING ON THURSDAY, OCTOBER 31ST FROM 6PM TO 8:30PM. CHIEF

COMMON COUNCIL SEPTEMBER 3, 2019

ZELLERS SAID THERE HAVE BEEN NO ISSUES WITH HAVING TRICK OR TREATING ON THE HOLIDAY AS LONG AS IT DOES NOT FALL ON A WEEKEND.

6:40PM KAREN GRICIUS MOTIONED TO ADJOURN THE MEETING.

MAYOR

COUNCIL MEMBER

ATTEST: CLERK-TREASURER

COUNCIL MEMBER

COUNCIL MEMBER

COUNCIL MEMBER

COUNCIL MEMBER